Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA

For

Tuesday
July 10, 2018
6:30 PM

1. Call to Order

11) Project Update
12) Lateral Updates

13) CUE/CUO Reports and Action Items
14) Member Reports
' B. Miscellaneous '
9. Public Speakers
10. Adjourn







Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities
From: Todd Danielson & Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda ltems = July 10, 2018

Date: July 6, 2018

ltem 4: Continuous Improvement Assistance — TAD

As presented in the work session, Avon Lake Regional Water has continued its relationship with
Cuyahoga Community College (Tri-C) in order to launch the ISO 9001 continuous improvement
program and is requesting the Board authorize the CUE to execute the Training Services
Agreement.

This assistance helps satisfy the Personnel Development & Knowledge Management Initiative
of our Strategic Plan, and the Principles that would help guide the Board are:

& Provide quality, affordable water services.

& Sustain an empowered, skilled, quality workforce with a commitment to innovation.

& Lead by influencing change that would leave a legacy for future generations.

& Exercise fiduciary responsibility.

Recommended Motion:

I move to authorize the CUE to execute the Corporate College continuous improvement
Training Services Agreement for $81,900 based upon the current scope of work and up to an
additional 10% for services not initially contemplated.

ltem 5: On-Boarding Services Extension - TAD/RKM

As the CUE and CUO work with staff to implement continuous improvement and other
initiatives, they will be most effective in doing so by best understanding each other’s strengths,
improving their own, and effectively working together to implement changes. The on-boarding of
the CUO by Miles LeHane during the past three months has been helpful. During Dr. David
Miles’ last visit to Ohio, Dr. Miles and the Chairman discussed extending the engagement for
the remaining nine months of Mr. Munro’s initial year with Avon Lake Regional Water. The CUE
requests the Board authorize him to execute the attached extension letter.

This assistance helps satisfy the Personnel Development & Knowledge Management Initiative
of our Strategic Plan, and the Principles that would help guide the Board are:

& Sustain an empowered, skilled, quality workforce with a commitment to innovation.

& Lead by influencing change that would leave a legacy for future generations.

& Exercise fiduciary responsibility.

Recommended Motion:
| move to authorize the CUE to execute the on-boarding services extension with Miles LeHane
for the remaining nine months of Mr. Munro’s initial year with Avon Lake Regional Water.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for July 10, 2018
Page 2 of 6

Item 6: Pondside Drive Covenant & Sanitary Sewer Easement — RKM

In March 2018, Public Works Director Joe Reitz contacted Avon Lake Regional Water regarding
sanitary connections for Ms. Marilyn Zeidner. Ms. Zeidner, residing at 31950 Krebs Rd., and Mr.
& Mrs. Sheard, residing at 31960 Krebs Rd., are asking the Board to approve a covenant that
would allow them to connect to the sanitary main located on Pondside Drive. Currently both of
these properties have septic systems, and there currently is not a sewer main located on Krebs
Road. Ms. Zeidner wishes to add an additional bathroom to the rear of her property. The Health
Department has instructed Ms. Zeidner that she will need to connect to the public sanitary
sewer in order to add an additional bathroom to her property. Currently the Pondside Drive
sewer main stops at the north property line of Mr. & Mrs. Sheard. It is necessary for Ms. Zeidner
to cross over the property of Mr. & Mrs. Sheard in order to connect to the Pondside Drive sewer
main.

Law Director Lieberman was consulted on this issue and has prepared the attached Covenant
and Grant of Sanitary Sewer Easement for execution by both property owners upon approval by
the Board. :

Recommended Motion:
I move to authorize the Covenant as presented, for Ms. Zeidner and Mr. & Mrs. Sheard to
connect to the sanitary sewer main at Pondside Drive.

Item 7: Sludge Hauling/Disposal Services — Contract Extension — RKM

It was discussed at the previous meeting that we will need to extend the contract with Republic
Services for waste hauling and disposal services for the Water Reclamation Facility. This
contract will be re-bid once the Biosolids Master Plan is completed in 2019. Republic Services
has agreed to hold their current rate of $38.98/ton for the hauling and disposal of dewatered
municipal sanitary sewer sludge through December 31, 2018.

Recommended Motion:
I move to authorize the extension of the current contract for hauling and disposal of dewatered
sludge by Republic Services at the current rate of $38.98/ton through December 31, 2018.

ltem 8A1: Tours of Water and Reclamation Facilities — TAD

A tour of the water and wastewater facilities for Senator Gayle Manning and Representative
Nathan Manning is scheduled for 7/18/18, beginning at 2PM. The tour will begin at the water
plant, before heading to our reclamation facility. The focus of the tours will be on the vital public
health role water and wastewater utilities play, the benefits of regionality, and the importance of
the state funding programs that save our customers millions of dollars. The Mayor, Council
President, and Public Works Director have been invited to take part in the tour and represent
the City.

Item 8A2: Lockbox/E-lockbox — TAD
Upon reviewing the recording of the May 1 meeting, the CUE realized that due to time

constraints, he did not mention the implementation of lockbox and e-lockbox during the meeting.
Responding to questions at the June 19" meeting, the CUE is presenting the information below.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for July 10, 2018
Page 3 of 6

Lockbox is a process where we contract with an outside firm (in this case, Huntington Bank) to
receive and process payments and then send us a digital file for incorporation into our customer
information system. E-lockbox is a similar concept to lockbox. When customers work through
their individual banks for online bill paying, we receive checks directly from their banks. Rather
than receiving those checks at 201 Miller Road, Huntington Bank will receive those checks,
process them, and transmit to us the payment information.

There will be virtually no difference seen by customers, except they will be mailing their
payments to a PO Box in Cleveland with an addressed envelope we provide. Customers will still
be able to come to our office and pay:their bills in person, pay at Drug Mart, pay through their
bank, and pay online.

This service by Huntington Bank will cost approximately $13,000/year more than we are
currently paying with them.

However, there will be significant personnel savings. The CUE has indicated that once our new
purchase order and customer information systems were fully functional and the lateral
separation work was complete, optimal staffing should be able to decrease from four full-time
employees to three full-time employees and a part-time staff member. However, with the
exception of summer help, our union agreement does not allow part-time workers in union roles
for periods longer than 90 days. The union has been unwilling to remove the part-time clause
from the agreement. Because the agreement also states we will not contract out services that
would result in a layoff of union staff, staff decided to move forward with lockbox and e-lockbox
now because our staffing was down. In the long-run, due to this change, we should be able to
maintain three, rather than four, employees in the Customer Service group. Even at the base
level of $14/hr, the loaded expense is about $43,000/year for a Customer Service Clerk. So, it
will save the organization and our customers at least $30,000/year and possibly as much as
$90,000/year, depending upon the level of Customer Service Clerk/Representative.

If members have specific concerns about implementation of lockbox and e-lockbox, staff
requests to understand those concerns better so that they may be investigated and addressed.

Item 8A3: New Laborer — RKM

As was presented in the 2018 budget and stated in the December 5, 2017, write-up, the
Distribution and Collection Department staffing will be increased by one during 2018 in order to
better be able to manage responsibilities such as valve exercising, hydrant maintenance, and
wet weather investigation. Staff interviewed candidates from the Civil Service-approved Laborer
list and extended an offer to the best-qualified candidate. Tim Bradley has successfully passed
the physical, drug screening, and background checks and will begin employment as a Laborer,
Step 1C on July 9, 2018.

Item 8A4: Equipment Purchases — TAD

The CUE and CUO have been informed by the Finance Director that the auditors require
acknowledgement by the Board of the purchase of the F-550 that was originally included in the
2018 budget. Staff has requested more information about this requirement, as it was not done
for the mini excavator earlier this year that was also part of the 2018 budget, and it was not
done for the F-750 in 2016. This information item will acknowledge the Board’s understanding of -
the purchase of the F-550 and the mini excavator.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for July 10, 2018
Page 4 of 6

Item 8A5: LORCO Transfer — TAD

The 2018 budget included an $800,000 advance from the Water Construction Fund to the
LORCO Fund. During July, the $200,000 of that will be advanced to LORCO in order to assist
with the July OWDA debt service payment.

ltem 8A6: Notes — TAD

During the previous few months, the CUE worked with the Finance Director regarding the
rollover of the Bond Anticipation Notes (Notes) that were used to fund the Moorewood sewer
separation, and the Walker Road water line replacement. Notes were originally issued in 2016.
With the rollover, $250,000 was paid on the Moorewood sewer note, which leaves $4,750,000
outstanding. For the Walker Road water line, $500,000 was paid, which leaves $2,000,000
outstanding. An approximately 1% bond premium was paid in order to receive a net interest rate
of 1.92% for the one-year notes. With the rising short-term interest rates, staff is focusing on
paying down these notes as quickly as reasonable.

Iltem 8A7: Facility Planning Area Changes — TAD

NOACA has been working through the process of updating Facility Planning Areas (FPA)
across the five northeast Ohio counties. To remind the Board, FPAs are areas that provide
bounds on which wastewater may be collected and sent to a management entity’s treatment
facilities. The FPA for Avon Lake includes part of Avon because wastewater is collected from
parts of Avon and sent to the Avon Lake Water Reclamation Facility. NOACA has prepared a
draft update to the Avon Lake FPA, which includes very minor boundary changes within Avon
(requested by Avon) that result in a small amount of area now designated to be served by the
Avon Lake WRF and a slightly larger amount of area now designated to be served by the
French Creek treatment facility (a net change of approximately 68 acres). These changes were
“clean-up” to move FPA boundaries to align with property lines or allow properties to drain by
gravity to sewers, rather than require pumping stations. As this was the justification that
originally allowed much of the Avon flow to be directed to Avon Lake, staff supports the minor
“clean-ups” that allow the area to be most effectively served.

Additionally, the modifications change the “prescription” of several areas within Avon Lake from
“Sewers Expected Within 20 Years” to “Currently Sewered” or “Limited Sewers Likely Within 20
Years.” Practically, that does not limit our ability to provide sewer service in any part of Avon
Lake. It just updates the map with the current understanding for sanitary sewer service.

As a note, this FPA is different from the LORCO/Avon Lake FPA, which has been the topic of
significant discussion during the past 15 years. The CUE has been working with LORCO on
those boundary modifications, which has been a slow (and, sometimes, fruitful) process
negotiating with Lorain County, Elyria and others.

NOACA has requested signed acknowledgement of the Avon Lake FPA boundaries within
which our facility serves or intends to serve. The CUE will sign this acknowledgement later in
July.

Item 8AS: Durrell/Waterbury/WRF Plat Consolidation — RKM

The plan to consolidate the Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) plat with the existing “paper”
streets adjacent to the Administration Building and the WREF is proceeding. The CUO met with



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for July 10, 2018
Page 5 of 6

Law Director Lieberman and Public Work Director Joe Reitz and discussed the existing Verizon
Cell Tower lease and whether or not it was necessary to notify neighbors. It is the opinion of
Law Director Lieberman that there is sufficient language in the current lease contract that allows
us to consolidate these properties while still allowing ingress/egress to their tower site. The
current lease will not need to be amended due to the consolidation. In regard to notifying the
public about the planned vacation/consolidation, the Law Director does not feel that it is
necessary to publicize. Since the only properties abutting that portion of Durrell to be vacated
are owned by the City, notice is not required. His legal opinion is based on R.C. § 723.05, §
723.06, § 723.07. This consolidation plat is scheduled to be on the agenda for the August 3,
2018, Planning Commission meeting.

ltem 8A9: Wet Weather Flow Investigation — RKM

The CUO met with representatives from Brown and Caldwell on Monday July 2, 2018, to
discuss wet weather flow monitoring activities and a path forward for continuing to identify areas
of concern for Inflow & Infiltration (I&l). Brown and Caldwell has been retained by Avon Lake
Regional Water for several years to create the wet weather flow model and Long-Term Control
Plan (LTCP). The CUO has asked Brown and Caldwell to provide a proposal for continuing
these services in our ongoing effort to eliminate storm sewer flows from our sanitary sewer
flows. This proposal will be presented at a future meeting shortly after the Board’s summer
recess.

ltem 8A10: Communications — CMA

Waterfront Wine Festival: On June 23, 2018, Avon Lake Regional Water participated in the
Waterfront Wine Festival in Avon Lake. We provided attendees with complimentary water.
During the event, we received at least 20 positive comments from Avon Lake residents as well
as residents of our bulk customers on the quality/taste of the water.

2018 Consumer Confidence Report (CCR): During the week of June 25", Avon Lake residents
received the 2018 CCR via mail. This annual publication provides water quality statistics for
2017. Copies of the CCR may be found at the WFP, City Hall, the Old Firehouse Community
Center, and the Avon Lake Public Library.

Recent Media Articles: On June 11, 2018, The Morning Journal carried a piece on Avon Lake
Regional Water being nominated for the USEPA PISCES award, and on June 27, 2018, The
Press carried a similar piece.

Iltem 8A11: Project Updates — RKM

45 Project: At the previous meeting Mr. Rush inquired about the progress on the 45 project. At
approximately 9 months into a 24 month project, the overall project is 53.5% complete. The
breakdown of specific work is as follows:

Part Percent Complete
A — Water 80.3%
B — Sanitary 56.6%
C — Storm 57.7%
D — Road 16.3%

Total 53.5%



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for July 10, 2018
Page 6 of 6

Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project: Storm sewer work began the week of July
2" and is progressing as scheduled.

Wastewater Plant: The top coat of asphalt is currently being laid. The temporary press has
been removed from the premise. New screw presses are operational and functioning properly.
Staff continues to fine tune the screw presses to attain optimum performance. All tanks have
been rehabilitated with new equipment and are in service.

Item 8A12:  Lateral Updates — TAD

The lateral separation program continues to progress. As of July 5, 2018, letters have been sent
to 3,047 residents indicating that they may have clean water entering their sanitary lateral and
requesting Avon Lake Regional Water be contacted to determine whether this may be the case.
To date, 2,895 (95%) have responded (up 4 since 6/19/18, an average of 2/wk). Of the 2,895,
2,389 either have come into compliance or were already in compliances (~8 confirmed each
week) and 506 either have problems or are believed to have problems. By extrapolation,
approximately 607 (506 + ~67% of homes not inspected) may need to do some work to come
into compliance. The attached table/graphs provide additional information.

As of July 5, 2018, 62 of the homeowners with the 11/30/18 deadline have yet to respond and
have their free inspection. It is anticipated, approximately 235 need to do some work to comply
by 11/30/18 (~10/wk).

The total executed Lateral Loan Program agreements are now at 292 with $1,034,248
committed and $620,840 paid to contractors so far. The average loan request is for
approximately $3,436. Cumulatively, 179 of the 657 (27%) whom have separated laterals have
used the lateral loan program.

Item 8A13: CUE/CUO Report and Action Items — TAD/RKM

See attached sheets. Following this meeting, Action Items will be available on the Board
Dashboard.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Meeting Minutes
June 19, 2018
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM.

Present: Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Abram, Mr. Phillips, Mr. Rush, and Mrs. Schnabel.

Also present: CUO Munro, Outreach Specialist Arnold, Ms. Barb Cagley of Avon Lake
Digital Media Department, Attorney Erin McDevitt- Frantz of McMahon DeGulis and
Councilmember Fenderbosch.

Excused: CUE Danielson

Approve Minutes

Chairman Dzwonczyk presented the minutes of the June 5, 2018, regular meeting. With
no changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be
distributed as presented.

Public Speakers

None.

Correspondence

None.

Expenditures

Following review of expenses dated June 19, 2018, for funds and amounts as follows,
Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rush seconded, that all be approved and paid per budget:

Water-Fund 701 $ 414,089.26
Wastewater Fund 721 $ 160,943.80
MOR Fund 703 $ 179,816.75
MOR Fund 762 $ 327,436.00
LORCO Fund 749 $ 17,472.28
Lateral Loan Fund 765 $ 8,500.00
Waterworks Construction Fund 704 $ 2,572,474.25
Water Construction Fund 724 $ 467,595.43

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.



Engagement of McMahon DeGulis

At the June 5, 2018, meeting, the CUE provided information to the Board about the
evolution from the agreement to separate sewers to the current NPDES requirement to
separate sewers and construct overflow storage. As indicated at the meeting, the Board
Chairman, CUE, and CUO met with McMahon DeGulis, a Cleveland-based
environmental law firm to discuss a potential path forward to speak with Ohio EPA about
the current requirements and potentially making changes to them. Following that
meeting, the Chairman, CUE, and CUO met with McMahon DeGulis to further discuss
the potential path forward. This led to the request for the Board authorize the CUE to
engage McMahon DeGulis to assist with preparations for discussions with Ohio EPA and
related matters. (The Law Director had been notified and approved the Legal Form of
the engagement letter.) The initial request is for up to $25,000 for these services. Later
this year, the CUE may request a revision of the amount authorized. Though these
expenses were not originally budgeted under Legal Fees, budget funds originally
intended for Engineering Services are available, as Avon Lake Regional Water has
slowed down the initiation of the residuals master planning effort.

Attorney McDevitt-Frantz stated that it's best to approach the discussion preemptively for
several reasons: 1) easier conversation, 2) the organization will not be in violation, and
3) assist in staying away from a consent decree. Also, the current Ohio EPA
administration has been more amiable to these conversations.

Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Phillips seconded to authorize the CUE to execute the May 31,
2018, engagement letter with McMahon DeGulis currently for up to $25,000 for legal
consultation and counseling for issues related to the Long-Term Control Plan.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Audio Visual Equipment Proposal

In order to make it easier and more convenient for Avon Lake Regional Water customers
to watch Board meetings and/or be informed as to what is going on, the CUE has been
working with Barb Cagley, Avon Lake Digital Media Director, to explore options for
audio-video improvements for the Board Room. The intention would be to move to
higher quality-cameras and microphones so that the picture is much less grainy and
people will be better able to hear the discussions. The improvements would also allow
broadcasting the meetings on Facebook Live and, potentially, allow the Digital Media
Department (fka ALC-TV) to create a highlights video that they upload to YouTube.

Following completion of the Strategic Plan and revision of the organizational chart, the
CUE intends to secure the services of an outside firm to perform a space-needs
assessment for the administration building. As changes are considered for the building,
a reconfiguration of the Board Room is envisioned in order to help make it easier for
Board-audience interaction and to also modify the room to allow for better training
activities and team meetings. Representatives from both proposing companies
understood that as they were preparing their proposals, and have proposed in order to
assure that the most equipment can be reused following the reconfiguration.



The CUE asked members to determine whether they would like the project to proceed
now so that customers may more quickly have the improved options for seeing meetings
or wait for the better understanding of the reconfiguration.

Ms. Cagley discussed the two (2) proposals that were included in the Board packet for
upgrades to the audio-video equipment and provided her thoughts.

Members have requested more proposals and equipment demonstrations. Ms. Cagley
had reached out to another company and did not receive a response. Mr. Abram said
that the cost of this new equipment, if approved by the Board, should be paid for by the
City's Cable Franchise Fee Account. The consensus of the Members was to hold off on
upgrading the equipment until the space has been reconfigured.

Special Meeting

In response to the question by Member Rush regarding scheduling the Work Session on
August 27, 2018, the CUE confirmed the 2012 Charter revision prohibits the Board from
holding meetings on the same day as regularly scheduled Council meetings. Therefore,
with the concurrence of the Board, staff will now schedule a-dinner work session
beginning at 5PM, prior to the regular meeting on September 18, 2018. Members noted
the work session on their calendars.

Backflow Testing

There are nearly 3,000 backflow prevention devices in-Avon Lake. Avon Lake Regional
Water regulations require all devices to be tested annually, and reports be provided to
the main office by May 25 each year. Historically, follow-up letters are sent, and then
turn-off notices follow that. The intention is for all of it to be complete by the beginning of
July each year. During the past few years; possibly as the weather has become more
erratic or as there are more and more devices in not only Avon Lake, but also in
surrounding communities; it has been more difficult to achieve compliance with the
testing and paperwork requirement. Following completion of this backflow prevention
reporting season, staff will consider alternatives and may approach the Board to approve
changes to the process for next year. Members requested to have the initial letters sent
out again, a process that had been changed to being included as part of the quarterly
billing.

Implementation of Lockbox

As reported at the May 1, 2018, meeting, Avon Lake Regional Water is switching to a
“lockbox” and “e-lockbox” payment processing system. What that means is that rather
than sending payments to 201 Miller Road, payments will be mailed to a PO Box (a
lockbox) in Cleveland. Huntington Bank will now process payments on our behalf and
transmit us the payment information. During the past six weeks, staff has been working
with affected parties in order to launch the new system with the June 30 billing.

The “e-lockbox” system is a similar concept to lockbox. When customers work through
their individual banks for online bill paying, Avon Lake Regional Water receives checks
directly from their banks. Rather than receiving those checks at 201 Miller Road,



Huntington will receive those checks, process them, and transmit Avon Lake Regional
Water the payment information.

The switch to lockbox and e-lockbox will help reduce some of the cyclical burden within
the Customer Service Department. Any changes to workload will be reflected, if
necessary, in the update to the organizational chart following the strategic planning
process.

Mr. Abram stated that there was no mention of the Lockbox Program either in the May
1st Meeting or in the May 1st Write-Up. He said the Board should investigate this
proposed program before making a decision. Topic will be put on the agenda when the
CUE is present.

Lead & Copper Update

The first six-month lead & copper sampling event is now complete. Sixty samples were
required to be collected. Sixty-one samples were collected. Lead results from fifty-nine
samples were below the 3 part per billion (ppb) quantification limit. Results from only two
samples had detectable lead results of 3.3 ppb and 9.4ppb, and these results were
below the Action Level of 15 ppb. All 61 customers have been informed about their
results, and staff is preparing the report for Ohio EPA.

Project Updates

Curtis Area Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project: UUI is currently working in the area
of Electric Blvd/Curtis. The week of June 18, 2018 sanitary sewer work will continue to
the south of Electric Blvd.

Elyria Interconnect:- A pre-construction meeting was held on June 5, 2018. Staff is
currently reviewing shop drawings and will have a construction schedule within the next
few weeks. Substantial completion for this project is December 31, 2018.

Wastewater Plant: Staff continues to work through start-up with the contractor and
operator training on the screw presses. Due to a slight delay with the startup of the
screw presses, staff will extend the current contract with Republic Services for
hauling/disposal of sludge cake.

Site remediation and landscaping will proceed over the next 3 — 5 weeks that will include
grading, grass seeding, and tree planting.

45 Area Project: Over the past few weeks, the contractor has reduced the number of
works crews from five to two. The second level of asphalt has been finished on Vanda
and Lakeview. Restoration continues on Vanda. Grove is finishing up lateral work.
Grading and seeding is in process in certain areas. The next street scheduled for
restoration is Oakwood which will be a long process due to the need to dig down into
street to create a base. Staff is receiving fewer comments from the residents and is
working with them to answer all of their questions. Staff is working on a project map to
show the residents what has been completed and what work needs to continue.



Lateral Updates
Lateral updates were presented in write up without discussion:

The lateral separation program continues to progress. As of June 15, 2018, letters have
been sent to 3,047 residents indicating that they may have clean water entering their
sanitary lateral and requesting Avon Lake Regional Water be contacted to determine
whether this may be the case. To date, 2,891 (95%) have responded (up 3 since 6/2/18,
an average of 2/wk). Of the 2,891, 2,364 either have come into compliance or were
already in compliances (~12 confirmed each week) and 527 either have problems or are
believed to have problems. By extrapolation, approximately 630 (527 + ~67% of homes
not inspected) may need to do some work to come into compliance.

As of June 15, 2018, 64 of the homeowners with the 11/30/18 deadline have yet to
respond and have their free inspection (unchanged since 6/5/18). It is anticipated,
approximately 250 need to do some work to comply by 11/30/18 (~10/wk).

The total executed Lateral Loan Program agreements are now at 292 with $1,026,748
committed and $599,340 paid to contractors so far. The average loan request is for
approximately $3,435. Cumulatively, 176 of the 630 (27%) who have separated laterals
have used the lateral loan program.

During the past two weeks, staff began focusing on the customers with the November
30, 2018, deadline whom have had an inspection but have not completed the work. Staff
attempted to reach 224 customers. The following are the results so far:

Separated — 4

In process/scheduled = 28

Spoke to homeowner — 27

Need to call back - 20

No phone number/disconnected — 94
Left messages - 51

CUE/CUO Report and Action Items
Action items were presented with the write-up.
Chairman/Committee/Member Reports

The Chairman met witH'the CUE, Mayor, Law Director, and Avon Lake Regional Water
attorneys and intended to discuss in Executive Session.

The Chairman spoke with staff regarding articles in WE&T magazine regarding several
articles. Members may want to read Sunny Side of Solids. The Chairman spoke with Mr.
Baytos regarding new technology that makes Class B biosolids to Class A. The
Chairman asked Mr. Baytos to research this technology. The CUO told members that
staff is planning a biosolids master plan discussion.

The Chairman spoke with Mr. Gaydar and Mr. Baytos about an article he read regarding
fungus application enabling concrete repair to itself. This could lead to experiments with
the City. Wastewater effluent could possibly be used with making concrete instead of



discharging into the lake. The Chairman suggested staff talk with some of the concrete
contractors about a test program.

Executive Session

Mrs. Schnabel moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to meet in Executive Session as authorized
by ORC 121.22 to discuss legal matters and to include the CUO and Outreach
Specialist.

Ayes (per roll call): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush, and Schnabel

Nays: None

Motion carried.

Board reconvened at 8:35 PM.

Adjourn

As there was no further business, Mr. Rush moved, Mrs. Schnabel seconded, that the
meeting adjourn at 8:35 PM.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Approved July 10, 2018

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman ' Robert K. Munro, Acting Clerk



07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WATER FUND 701 EXPENSES
July 10, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 Water Employees $ 71,112.64 Salaries P/R #14.061118-062418 701.180.000-51102-Salaries

2 Water Employees $ 3,892.25 PartTimre P/R #14.061118-062418 701.180.000-51105-PartTime

3 Water Employees $ 4,514.09 OT-Plant P/R #14.061118-062418 701.180.000-51106.101-OT Plant

4 Water Employees $ 62535 OT-Admin P/R #14.061118-062418 - 701.180.000-51106.103-OT Admin

5 Water Employees $ 470.25 OT-Const P/R #14.061118-062418 701.180.000-51106.104-OT Constr

6 Water Employees $ 1,634.36 OT-Office P/R #14.061118-062418 701.180.000-51106.105-OT-Office

7 Medical Mutual $ 29,190.14 Medical Mutual-July 2018 701.180.000-52203-Hospital

8 Lincoln National Insurance $ 247.62 Group Life Insurance for July 2018 701.180.000-52204 Group Life

9 Brass, Mike $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
10 Ester, Les $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
11 Lulfs, Robert $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
12 Mosher, Gregory $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
13 Caruso, George $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 701.180.000-52227-Meal Allow
14 Avon Lake Printing $ 91.00 1/2-Banners for Trucks-CMA 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
15 Avon Lake Printing $ 594.30 1/2-Summer Waterline-CMA 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
16 Avon Lake Printing $ 211.50 1/2-Door Hangers-CMA 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
17 Avon Lake Printing $ 3,282.00 Water Qual;ity Reports-CMA 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
18 Staples Advantage $ 31.11  1/2-Office Supplies-LS 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
19 FriendsOffice $ 275.93 Office Supplies-KK/NH 701.180.000-53602-Office Supply
20 Fuelman $ 908.81 1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.060418-061718-LS 701.180.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
21 Fuelman $ 775.67 1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.061818-070118-LS 701.180.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
22 E.M. Service $ 385.12 Equipment Maintenance-GY 701.180.000-53607-Equip Maint
23 Jack Doheny Companies $ 2,361.13 1/2-Equipment Maintenance-RK 701.180.000-53607-Equip Maint
24 Carmeuse Lime $ 3,238.70 21.83 Tons Lime-GY 701.180.000-53611-Op.Supplies
25 Jones Chemicals Inc. $ 10,800.00 18 Tons Chlorine-GY 701.180.000-53611-Op.Supplies
26 Sal Chemical $ 8,931.60 Operating Supplies (Smart Phos)-GY 701.180.000-53611-Op.Supplies
27 USALCO $ 13,566.45 99.17 Tons Alum-GY 701.180.000-53611-Op.Supplies
28 ABC Equipment $ 25.70 "~ Maintenance Supplies-RK . 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
29 Active Plumbing Supply $ 43.93 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
30 Cleveland Hermetic & Supply $ 35.41 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
31 E&H Hardware Group, LLC. $ 216.72 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
32 Grainger $ 1,804.33 Maintenance Supplies-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
33 Indy Equipment $ 148.44 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
34 Kinzua Environmental Inc. 3 680.00 Maintenance Supplies-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
35 Rex Pipe and Supply Company  $ 182.63 Maintenance Supplies-GY 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
36 Roberts Surveying Supplies $ 78.00 1/2-Maintenance Supplies (Hard Hats)-JRG 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
37 Samsel Supply Co. $ 807.37 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
38 Swift First Aid $ 26.35 1/2-Svc First Aid Cabinets@201 Miller-LS 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
39 Swift First Aid $ 42.85 Svc First Aid Cabinets@WaPlant-LS 701.180.000-53612.001-Plants
40 Core & Main $ 4,260.95 Water Distribution Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53612.002-Lines
41 Alloway $ 140.00 Lab Analysis-GY 701.180.000-53613-Lab Supplies
42 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance $ 476.26 1/2-Lease Pmt-@ Ricoh Copiers-TAD 701.180.000-53701.001-Leases
43 4imprint, Inc. $ 287.04 1/2-Mood Stadium Cups-CMA 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
44 a.m. design group, inc. $ 347.42 1/2-Design/Develop.OnLine Dashboard-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
45 a.m. design group, inc. $ 3,806.40 1/2-Website Redesign-CMA 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
46 a.m. design group, inc. $  677.60 1/2-Design/Layout 2018 Wa Report-CMA 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
47 Area Temps $ 1,200.00 TempOfficeHelp-Week Ending 061018-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
48 Area Temps $ 1,200.00 TempOfficeHelp-Week Ending 061718-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
49 Area Temps $ 1,200.00 TempOfficeHelp-Week Ending 062418-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
50 Chronicle Telegram $ 99.04 1/2-Legal Notice-List of SUI's-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
51 Miles Lehane Companies, Inc. $ - 369.05 1/2-Consulting Service-CUO Search-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
52 PICT Partnership-Westlife/Pres ~ $ 375.00 1/2-Bicentennial Ad-CMA 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
53 Pro Oncall Technologies $ 112.50 1/2-Telephone Svc@201 Miller-TAD 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
54 The University of Akron $ 6,008.55 Graduate Assistant Program-RKM 701.180.000-53701.002-Other
55 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 156.33 GasSvc@Wa Plant.051818-061918-GY 701.180.000-53702.001-Plants

Page 1 of 2



07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WATER FUND 701 EXPENSES
July 10, 2018
56 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 28.06 Gas Svc@WFP Lab.051818-061918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
57 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 132.562 GasSvc@WFP Garage.051818-061918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
58 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 28.06 GasSvc@SIP Bldg.051818-061918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
59 Columbia Gas of Ohio $ 4432 GasSvc@WFP Aux.051818-061918-GY 701.180.000-53702.002-Bldgs
60 Engie Resources $ 31,990.35 Elect@WaPlant.042018-051818-RKM 701.180.000-53703.001-Plants
61 llluminating Company $ 8,430.18 Elect@SIP Bldg.051018-061118-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs
62 llluminating Company $ 538.34 Elect@SIP P.S.051018-061118-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs
63 llluminating Company 3 657.86 Elect@WalkerWaTower.051218-061118-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs
64 llluminating Company $ 654.59 Elect@201 Miller.051118-060918-RKM 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs
65 Engie Resources $ 13,785.59 Elect@SIP Bldg.051018-061118-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs
66 Engie Resources $ 1,335.36 Elect@SIP P.S.051018-061118-GY 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs
67 Engie Resources $ 748.54 Elect@201 Miller.051118-060918-RKM 701.180.000-53703.002-Bldgs
68 Spectrtim Business $ 135.00 1/2-InternetSvc-201Miller.061418-071318-TAD 701.180.000-53705-Communication
69 Conrad's Tire Express $ 42.45 Truck Repairs (Dodge Caravan)-GY 701.180.000-53707-Mobile Maint
70 Corporate Billing, LLC $ 534.35 1/2-Mobile Equipment Maint-RK 701.180.000-53707-Mobile Maint
71 Cutting Edge Landscape $ 380.00 1/2-Lawn Service@201Miller-June 2018-RK 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint
72 Higey Mechanical Service, Inc. $ 300.00 Svc Charge on A/C Units@WFP-GY 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint
73 Lighting Supply Company $ 81.95 Building Maintenance-GY 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint
74 Speed Exterminating Company  $ 30.00 1/2-ExterminatingSvc-201Miller-June 2018-TAD 701.180.000-53708-Bldg Maint
75 Sherwin-Williams Co. $ 15.73  1/2-Paint/Supplies-RK 701.180.000-53708.001-Plants
76 Technology Mgmt Solutions $ 6,159.67 1/2-Servers, Monitor, Software-RKM 701.180.000-53804-New Equipment
77 Burgess & Niple $ 5,838.00 ProfSvc-W.Ridge EmergencyBoosterSta.042918-052618-RRE ~ 701.180.000-53806-Eng. Fees
78 Arnold, Cheryl $ 752.84 "Reimburse Mileage, Expense & Postage-TAD 701.180.000-53901-Refunds
79 Arnold, Cheryl $ 593.72 Reimbursement-Mileage/Postage-LS 701.180.000-53901-Refunds
$ 255,155.37

Page 2 of 2



07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WASTEWATER FUND 721 EXPENSES
July 10, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 Wastewater Employees $ 71,988.18 Salaries P/R #14.061118-062418 721.190.000-51102-Salaries

2 Wastewater Employees $ 7,531.83 PartTime P/R #14.061118-062418 721.190.000-51105-PartTime

3 Wastewater Employees $ 281414 OT-Plant P/R #14.061118-062418 721.190.000-51106.101-OT Plant
4 Wastewater Employees $ 2,016.55 OT-Distrib P/R #14.061118-062418 721.190.000-51106.102-OT Distr
5 Wastewater Employees $ 2,750.36 OT-Admin P/R #14.061118-062418 721.190.000-51106.103-OT Admin
6 Wastewater Employees $ 293.25 OT-Const P/R #14.061118-062418 721.190.000-51106.104-OT Constr
7 Medical Mutual $ 19,023.93 Medical Mutual-July 2018 721.190.000-52203-Hospital

8 Lincoln National Insurance 3 168.48  Group Life Insurance for July 2018 721.190.000-52204-Group Life

9 Fischer, Will $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-L.S 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
10 Dillon, Timothy $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
11 Pijor, Jeremy $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
12 Sadowski, Dale $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
13 Spinks, Joshua $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance-LS 721.190.000-52227-Meal Allow
14 Avon Lake Printing $ 91.00 1/2-Banners for Trucks-CMA 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
15 Avon Lake Printing $ 594.31  1/2-Summer Waterline-CMA 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
16 Avon Lake Printing $ 211.50  1/2-Door Hangers-CMA 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
17 Staples Advantage $ 31.12  1/2-Office Supplies-LS 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
18 FriendsOffice $ 589.50 Office Supplies-KK/NH 721.190.000-53602-Office Supply
19 Fuelman $ 908.82  1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.060418-061718-LS 721.190.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
20 Fuelman $ 775.67  1/2-Fuel for Vehicles.061818-070118-LS 721.190.000-53604-Gasoline/Oil
21 Jack Doheny Companies $ 2,361.13 1/2-Equipment Maintenance-RK 721.190.000-53607-Equip Maint
22 W.W.Williams $ 2,600.00 Repairsto Center Rd Generator-RK 721.190.000-53607-Equip Maint
23 Bonded Chemicals, Inc. $ 2,688.00 Sodium Bicarbonate-SB 721.190.000-53611-Op.Supplies
24 Grainger $ 159.86 Maintenance Supplies (Web Sling Type)-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
25 United Laboratories $ 546.16  Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
26 ABC Equipment $ 366.51 Maintenance Supplies-RK/SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
27 Active Plumbing Supply $ 43.93 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
28 Cleveland Hermetic & Supply $ 35.40 1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
29 E&H Hardware Group, LLC. $ 216.72  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
30 Goldstar Products Inc. $ 2,348.15 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
31 Indy Equipment $ 148.43  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
32 Roberts Surveying Supplies $ 78.00 1/2-Maintenance Supplies (Hard Hats)-JRG 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
33 Samsel Supply Co. $ 807.37  1/2-Maintenance Supplies-RK 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
34 Swift First Aid $ 26.35 1/2-Svc First Aid Cabinets@201 Miller-LS 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
35 USA BlueBook $ 552.48 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
36 United Laboratories $ 1,1156.90 Maintenance Supplies-SB 721.190.000-53612.001-Plants
37 Jones & Henry Laboratories $ 300.00 Mercury Testing-SB 721.190.000-53613-Lab Supplies
38 North Coast Environmental Labs  $ 39.00 Lab Samples-SB 721.190.000-53613-Lab Supplies
39 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance $ 476.26  1/2-Lease Pmt-@ Ricoh Copiers-TAD 721.190.000-53701.001-Lease
40 Burch Hydro, Inc. $ 75,478.57 Sludge DeWatering.050118-053118-SB 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

41 4imprint, Inc. $ 287.03 1/2-Mood Stadium Cups-CMA 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

42 a.m. design group, inc. $ 347.42  1/2-Design/Develop.OnLine Dashboard-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
43 a.m. design group, inc. $ 3,806.40 1/2-Website Redesign-CMA 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
44 a.m. design group, inc. $ 677.59 1/2-Design/Layout 2018 Wa Report-CMA 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

45 Chronicle Telegram $ 99.03 1/2-Legal Notice-List of SUI's-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

46 Cunningham & Associates $ 2,850.00 Vacation/Consolidation WPCC Property-JRG 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

47 Miles Lehane Companies $ 369.05 1/2-Consulting Service-CUO Search-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

48 PICT Partnership-Westlife/Pres $ 375.00 1/2-Bicentennial Ad-CMA 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

49 Pro Oncall Technologies $ 112.50  1/2-Telephone Svc@201 Miller-TAD 721.190.000-53701.002-Other
50 Solar Testing Laboratories $ 486.50 Testing/InspectA@WPCC.051418-052718-SB 721.190.000-53701.002-Other

51 Republic Services $ 29,706.01 Sludge Disposal-May 2018-SB 721.190.000-53701.007-Sludge

Page 1 of 2



07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water

WASTEWATER FUND 721 EXPENSES
July 10, 2018

52 Columbia Gas of Ohio
53 Columbia Gas of Ohio
54  [llluminating Company
55 Engie Resources
56 llluminating Company
57 Engie Resources
58 Engie Resources
59 Engie Resources

$ 537.55 Gas Svc@WPCC.042018-051818-SB

$ 28.06 GasSvc@32789Lake.051818-061918-SB

$ 11,055.12 Elect@WPCC.050918-060818-SB

$ 12,101.64 Elect@WRF.050918-060818-RKM

$ 3,949.01 Elect@32789Lake.050918-060918-RK

$ 87.53 Elect@31900Lake.050918-060718-RKM

$ 1,031.22 Elect@32789Lake.050918-060918-RKM

$ 27.41 Elect@671 Bridgeside.050518-060718-RKM
60 Engie Resources $ 34.09 Elect@641Lear.050818-060718-RKM
61 Engie Resources $ 36.58 Elect@WoodbridgeWay.050518-060718-RKM
62 llluminating Company $ 64.66 Elect@810AvonBelden.051218-061118-RK
63 Spectrum Business $ 264.69 Internet/PhoneSvc@WPCC.052218-062118-SB
64 Spectrum Business $ 264.87 Internet/PhoneSvc@WPCC.062218-072118-SB
65 Spectrum Business $ 134.99  1/2-InternetSvc@201Miller.061418-071318-TAD
66 Corporate Billing, LLC $ 534.35 1/2-Mobile Equipment Maint-RK
67 Cutting Edge Landscape $ 380.00 1/2-Lawn Service@201Miller-June 2018-RK
68 Speed Exterminating Company $ 30.00 1/2-ExterminatingSvc@201Miller-June 2018-TAD
69 Sherwin-Williams Co. $ 156.72  1/2-Paint/Supplies-RK
70 Technology Mgmt Solutions $ 6,1569.66 1/2-Servers, Monitor, Software-RKM

$ 276,080.54 '

721.190.000-53702.001-Plants
721.190.000-53702.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.001-Plants
721.190.000-53703.001-Plants
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
721.190.000-53703.004-Other
721.190.000-53705-Communication
721.190.000-53705-Communication
721.190.000-53705-Communication
721.190.000-53707-Mobile Maint
721.190.000-53708-Bldg Maint
721.190.000-53708-Bldg Maint
721.190.000-53708.001-BldgMaint
721.190.000-53804-New Equip

Page 2 of 2



07/03/18

©O© 00 N O O b WN =

Name

Avon Lake Regional Water

MOR FUND 703 EXPENSES

Amount

July 10, 2018
Memo

Account

Avon Lake Regional Water
[lluminating Company
Engie Resources

Ohio Edison

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

$ 2,490.83
$ 10,091.20
$ 11,250.11
$ 73163
$ 17.47
$ 28562
$ 26.20
$ 8.27
$ 28.21
$

24,009.74

ETL1 Operator Charges-May 2018-RKM
Elect@800Moore.051118-061218-RKM
Elect@800Moore.051118-061218-RKM
Elect@Lear/Mills.050918-060718-RKM
Elect@Butternut/Root.050518-060418-RKM
Elect@Lear/Mills.050918-060718-RKM
Elect@Lear/Chestnut.050618-060618-RKM
Elect@Lear/US20.050818-060518-RKM
Elect@Root/Sprag.050518-060418-RKM

703.180.000-53701.002

703.180.000-53703.003-Electric
703.180.000-53703.003-Electric
703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
703.180.000-53703.004-Electric
703.180.000-53703.004-Electric

Page 1 of 1






07/03/18

Name

Amount

Avon Lake Regional Water

MOR FUND 762 EXPENSES
July 10, 2018

Memo

Jones Chemicals Inc.
Cutting Edge Landscape
Avon Lake Regional Water
Fenik, John

llluminating Company
Ohio Edison

Engie Resources
llluminating Company
Engie Resources

10 Engie Resources

11 Engie Resources

12 Engie Resources

© 0 N O g b W N -~

1,125.00
540.00
2,332.36
480.00
$ 3,701.38
$ 11,800.97
$ 10,655.28
$ 82.29
$ 15,603.00
$ 49.91
$ 14.29
$ 6.02

B 6/ D &P

$ 46,390.50

. Chlorine@lsland Rd Pump Station-GY

Lawn Service@lsland Rd-June 2018-RK
ETL2 Operator Charges.050118-053118-RKM
LawnSvc@lsland Rd-RKM

Elect@Moore P.S.051118-061218-RKM
Elect@lsland P.S.050318-060418-RKM
Elect@Moore P.S.051118-061218-RKM
Elect@DetroitPRV.051218-061218-RKM
Elect@lsland P.S.040418-060418-RKM
Elect@Detroit.051218-061218-RKM
Elect@Barres050918-060618-RKM
Elect@CenterRidge.050518-060518-RKM

762.180.000-53611-Operating Sup
762.180.000-53701-Contractual
762.180.000-53701.002-Contr Svc
762.180.000-53701.002-Contr Svc
762.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
762.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
762.180.000-53703.003-PumpSta
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other
762.180.000-53703.004-Other

Page 1 of 1






07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
LORCO FUND 749 EXPENSES

July 10, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account

1 Fenik, John $ 250.00 Lawn Svc@Island Rd.RKM 749.190.000-53701.002-Other

2 Engie Resources $ 95.37 Elect@9845AvonBelden.050518-060518-RKM 749.190.000-53703.001-Plants

3 Engie Resources $ 390.24 Elect@38393Royalton.050218-053118-RKM 749.190.000-53703.001-Plants

4 llluminating Co. $ 6466 Elect@33678 Walker.051218-061118-RKM 749.190.000-53703.002-Bldgs

5 Engie Resources $ 3.76  Elect@33678Walker.051218-061118-RKM 749.190.000-53703.002-Bldgs

6 Engie Resources $ 7.96  Elect@12169AvonBelden.050418-060418-RKM  749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
7 Engie Resources $ 12.86  Elect@12901AvonBelden.050418-060418-RKM  749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
8 Engie Resources $ 29.16 Elect@33393Cooley.050418-060518-RKM 749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
9 Engie Resources $ 14.48 Elect@36780Giles.050318-060118-RKm 749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
10 Engie Resources $ 6.90 Elect@10920 Hawke.050518-060618-RKM 749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
11 Engie Resources $ 3066 Elect@10301Reed.050518-060518-RKM 749.190.000-53703.003-PumpSta
12 RLCWA $ 5172 Water Used@TriPlex.050318-060418-RKM 749.190.000-53754-Water Used
13 RLCWA $ 8532 Water Used@FourPlex.050318-060418-RKM 749.190.000-53754-Water Used

$ 1,043.09

Page 1 of 1






07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water

LATERAL LOAN FUND 765 EXPENSES
July 10, 2018

Name Amount Memo Account

Concrete & More, Inc. $ 4,000.00 Lateral Loan Program-245 Duff-TAD 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 4,000.00 Lateral Loan Program-252 Yoder-TAD 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,000.00 Lateral Loan Program-33074 Electric-TAD  765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program-33036 Electric-TAD 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
Heczko Construction $ 4,000.00 Lateral Loan Program-125 Jaycox-TAD 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt
Heczko Construction $ 3,000.00 Lateral Loan Program-183 Vineyard-RKM 765.190.000-53701-ContractorPmt

$

21,500.00

D oA WwWN -

Page 1 of 1






07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water

WATERWORKS CONSTRUCTION FUND 704 EXPENSES
July 10, 2018

Name Amount Memo Account

1 Underground Utilities ~ $ 106,472.10  Pmt #8-Stop 45 Project-OWDA Loan #7837-TAD  704.180.000-55001
$ 106,472.10

Page 1 of 1






07/03/18 Avon Lake Regional Water
WASTEWATER CONSTRUCTION FUND 724 EXPENSES

July 10, 2018
Name Amount Memo Account
1 Underground Utilities $ 118,198.90 Pmt #8-Stop 45 Project-OWDA Loan #7837-TAD 724.190.000-55006-Cap.8an.Sewer
2 CDM Smith $ 96,557.00 Prof Eng-WPCC Improvements.040118-053118-RRE  724.190.000-53806-Eng.Fees

$ 214,755.90






Avon Lake Regional Water

On boarding Services Extension

June 19, 2018

Avon Lake Regional Water wishes to extend the Coaching On boarding Services being supplied by the
Miles LeHane Companies for Robert Munro and Todd Danielson. The current initial on boarding was
added to the initial Search Contract upon the hiring and acceptance of Robert Munro to fill the role of
Chief of Utility Operations.

The continuation of initial on boarding services will begin on July 1, 2018 and continue until March 31,
2019. These services will include monthly communications as well as a full day onsite session with the
leadership team each quarter. The focus will be on building leadership capacity and operational

excellence.

Total fees for the extension of services will be $10,500 plus travel expenses. A 10% service fee is added

to all out of pocket expenses.

David C. Miles Todd Danielson, P.E., BCEE
Ed.D, SPHR-SCP, CMF | . Chief Utilities Executive

The Miles LeHane Companies . Avon Lake Regional Water
dmiles@mileslehane.com tdanielson@avonlakewater.org

703-777-3370 440-933-2147






NOACA Facility Planning Areas:
Guide to Prescriptions for Wastewater Treatment

Prescriptions for Wastewater Treatment (Prescriptions) are the wastewater management option(s) agreed
upon by local communities and the Designated Management Agency (DMA) responsible for wastewater
planning within a Facility Planning Area (FPA). Prescriptions should be based upon up-to-date planning
information and represent current judgments about when and where central sewer service will be provided
within an FPA over the next 20 years.

The following list represents the default categories, map labels, corresponding map colors and descriptions for
NOACA's Clean Water 2000 Plan Prescriptions. These Prescriptions reflect how local officials want their
community's wastewater to be handled in the future. Different categories can be applied to portions of a
community. Non-default and more detailed Prescriptions can be assigned for all or portions of a community,
with agreement from the responsible DMA.

1.

Area Currently Served with Sanitary Sewers

e Map Label: Currently Sewered

e Map Color: [

e Description: Area is currently served with sanitary sewers except for isolated pockets of on-site
systems. On-site systems must be abandoned when collector sewers are available. New on-site
systems may be used where collector sewers are unavailable.

Area Expected to be Served with Sanitary Sewers Within the Next 20 Years

o Map Label: Sewers Expected Within 20 Years

e Map Color: []

e Description: All future sewers will be connected to a specified existing, publicly owned treatment plant
(POTW). On-site systems may be used but must be abandoned when sewers are available.

Area Where Limited Sewers can be Extended in the Next 20 Years if a Demand Develops

o Map Label: Limited Sewers Likely Within 20 Years

e Map Color: [_]

e Description: All future sewers will be connected to a specified existing, publicly owned treatment plant
(POTW). On-site systems may be used but must be abandoned when sewers are available. However,
sewer extensions are not likely to occur due to lack of demand, low development pressure or well-
performing on-site systems.

Area Designated to Remain Served with On-Site Systems for the Foreseeable Future
o Map Label: Area Served by On-Site Systems

e Map Color: [_]
e Description: Service to be provided by on-site systems.

Area Where Sewer Plans are Undeclared

e Map Label: Sewer Plans Undeclared

e Map Color:

o Description: Wastewater management options have not been identified by local officials and
communicated to NOACA. Installation and expansion of central sewers or treatment works are
inconsistent with the Clean Water 2000 Plan. On-site treatment system installations may proceed in
such areas.

Supplemental Wastewater Planning Declarations
e Map Label: Local Wastewater Planning Options

e Map Color:
e Description: Communities have selected wastewater options that supplement the general
prescriptions listed above. Contact NOACA for specific prescription information.

5/11/2016






lSBelin keg ol

\el]
CXER Uy

SEIUA Al

dew 2y jo s59us)9|dwos Jojpue Aorinooe Ay 03 399dsal M
SIPUELIEM JO SUOJIEIUISIIAII OU SIYEW YIYON

810z ‘zz aunp
puvjoss|) Je1enig Jog bujuue|d :yavoN
AJNIQY
INLLYNIOB00)
01MYIHY upioy

wlhoyeAng
elineag

S3lIN
4

N SWa)SAS a)IS-UQ Aq paniag ealy

SIBBA 0Z UIYIM A19%1T S1amag pajiwi
SIBaA 02 UIYIAA Pajoadx] siemas l
paiamag Apuaung I
juswijeal) Iajemalsepp
1o} suonduosaid juaiing
|ulT Jemag ulel 80104

aul Jamaesg

sealy Bujuue|d Aljioe usungy D
Juswijeal] I9}eMa)SEAN 10}
suonduiosald pue Alepunog yd4 jusiing
- (Vdd) eaisy Buluueld Apj1oed ayeq uoay







,A.

EXETEEINEATR)

"
PR

ECEMNVEENDATR)

o3Eqiliony)jolkia)

"dew Iu) Jo 559u9y9|dwWo3 Jojpue Aaeinoe AY) 03 393dsA 1M
SINUELIEM JO SUONIEIUISIIAIL OU SINBW YOYON

8102 ‘L Aepy
Puv|ass saiensg se4 buposyy :yIvON

| pIalauS Jo/abejin \

-

S3lN
3 S0

N , SwalsAs 8)S-uQ Aq paniag ealy
SIEDA 0T UIYIM AfeXIT siamas pajiwi

SIBSA 0Z UIYIAA PaJoadx siemas l

palamag Ajuaiing I

juswieal] lajemalsep

— ng_oh suopiduosaid pasodoig

/’Gm.ww kdﬂw‘_-m.-z aulT Jamag uje|y 80404

.3‘ «. % m:_fmgmw
I.ﬁa = £ e s[goled |
Jovte xseany - D L
suogolpsuny

seauy Buiuue|d Ayjoe4 pesodoiy D

juswiieal] 19]ema}Ssepp 10}
suondiiosaid pue Alepunog yd4 pasodoid
- (Vdd) eaay Bujuueld Ayijioey aye UOAY

Heiq [euld







8T0¢/9/L uo paiepdn

"OSIIAl 4O |D/u011BoNP7 ‘|2UU0Siad ‘103(01d [eJaleT ‘[eldueul{ :SalI0SR1e),

"PJeoqysep uo s3ull99W /S90U494U0d/3ulule.]
JaMSUY ‘PJeOoqUySep auljuo 3y} Uo apN[oUl [|IM LJelS SuipJe3au sasuadxa uo uoleWIOUl P3[IRIBP PAISanbal siaquBIA [eroueuld| 8T0Z/S/9
"aul| Aeg ay3 pue xo0dAer usamiaq Suinedau
yaed a1q 40 %z 404 ulAed 43440 01 SHJOAA 21|Nd
01 1IN0 paydead els “yied |[B49A0 JO %z xoidde
J0J 1unodoe pue adeys pooS AjaAire[aJ ul aJe siiedad
pue yied a31q ay3 40 uondnisip SzjWiuiw 03 SHJOM
1JB1S "JI9Y10 01 %6 pue ‘sed 01 %9 ‘suiedas aul| Jo18M
01 % /€ ‘s)anJ) a3eqJes 01 anp aSewep JO %81
"xouddy ,"J1ayrQ, pue ,‘sen, ,‘@8eqien, 491,
01 paIngLIle sem a3ewe(q "pPassasse sem age||iA ¢dn 11 x1y 03 3ulo8 em a4y “TZOZ ||13Un panedal aq 01 paje|s 3,usi pue
JaMsuy Aeg @ xooAer usamiaq (M83) yied axiq py oxe7| adeys pooS ui 3 us! 3| “XOdAer O 1SED BUB| I 3Y1 INOGE PaYySe UewIIRy) "OSIAI| 8T0Z/S/9
'6T0C
190 N4yl [NN SMO[|e 10eJ43u0) *(£TOZ 190 18| Ul 9q ||Im uoiesedas
Jamsuy | ue3aq) 919]dwod %S, SI 303foad ‘Buljjiq AeAl Jo sy Jamas s,Gf7 104 21ep uona|dwod paldsfoid syl usym payse siaquial| 129(0ud [BI21e7|8T0Z/6T/9
'S||iq J31emalsem/islem
SuiAed uj qusnbuijap usaq Ajpaieadal
9ABY £9 9y} 40 £ ‘Ajpueriodwil 810l ‘pPa10auu0dsIp
SI T pue ‘sassaJppe 3uipiemio) 9ARY 7 ‘S|e1ual
9Je ¢ ‘8501 JO "21P 3NP 8T/TT 3y YUMm 3s|
Jamsuy | ,109dsul ou,, JUS.INd SYl UO SISSAIPPE €9 e 343y P31dN20 J3UMOBWOY SNSIBA S|ejual ade santadoud yoiym sutweiaqg| 309fodd |elaie|8T07/6T/9
Jamsuy pJemJio) 8uio8 papnjoul 9q [|im eaJde 108foid Gi papnjoul 8q 031 spaau snieis eade 103foud G| 199[0ud |e42187|8T0Z/6T/9
'SU0D pue soJd 4o uoIssnasip
JaMSUY "dn-s1um QT /QT// Ul pajuasald Joj pJeog 031 uo13sa33ns Xoqy20] ay3 Sulig am paisanbad sIaquiaA "OSIN| 8T02/6T/9
uadp *SIY3 uo 3upjom qoy (s®2130U ‘S||1q *°1) SIUDAS JO JBPUS|RD B J)I] PINOM SIDQUIBIA] 2SN [8T0Z/6T/9
PE[IEIGELS “JeaA 9y} ul Ja1e|
uadp J0 1sn3gny ul paemios yied e juasaid [|Im Jeis 91Bp Y1 I| P|NOM SISQWIIA] ‘PASSNISIP SuUlISal MOPde( 104 duljpead "OSIN[8T0Z/6T/9
uadp palesisuowsp juswdinba A/y 9yl 23S 03 31| P|NOM SISQWBIA "OSIN| 8T0Z/6T/9
1uswdinba
uadp "1daq elpa|Al [euSig 031 pssod usaq sey uonssnD|  A/V Mau ay3 4oj Aed ||Im 934 3SIYoURL) B|ED JI MOUY O3 SJUBM UBWIIRYD) [eloueul4| 8T02/6T/9
SNLv1S NOILNT0S JidoL xAo3a1e) ilvd

SONILIIN ddVY0d WOYd4 SIWILI NOILOY




8T0¢/9/L uo pajepdn

"3SI|Al JO [D/u011BINPT ‘|aUU0SIad 103[01d |e4a1eT ‘|eldDURUl4 SaI0SR1e),

‘Bunnssw
paso|) pJeoq 6 1900120 3yl 40} UOIILIIAUI SUIISDW PASIASI B PUSS 01 PPOL "OSIINI| 8T0Z/ST/S
‘uoi39|dwod 103(oad Sunnieme
Sueo| pa3dadxa |euonippe QT T ‘SUBO| NIY3 SUOP ‘ySed se 4o ueoj| e
paso|) |YJom pa13]dwiod JO (%/Z) L9 10 TLT ‘ST/TE/S 40 S| Se auop Suiag SaUo JO (%) Jaguinu Inoge paysy- Ysny I\l — Sueoj [edaie]| 103foid |eds1e] 8T0¢/ST/S
"ysed niy1 pied 'SJ9319W O R Hd 40} JOoSuaS
paso|D 1nq ‘pazijended aq |jIM "uSisap |eulSLIO 01 UO-PpPY J1]43D — SIIAIBS UOIIRIFBIU| SOS WIS 00SOTS @Y1 uo dn moj|o 01 qoY [eldueuld| 8TOC/ST/S
pPaso|) "anss| Alueliem e 10U Jieday »12nJ1 uo Jiedss QO8TS Yl INOge PadISe [9qeuUYIS “SIIA [eldueuld | 8TOZ/ST/S
uadQ "152491ul Jdoy a1endjed 01 IND |erdueuld| 8T02/S/9
uado uoI1e|SI83| puIdSaJ 01 papaau SI Ajliofew 1eYm payse SIaquaA OSIIN| 8T02/S/9
uadQ ue|d Asdjwiiwolrq JO 03PIA B 31| PINOM SISQUIBIA 2SINI| 8T02/S/9
"JA/0008¢S panoidde-pieog ayi ueyl uolleuop |euonippe
Jamsuy 9J0W puadxa 10U |[IA\ ‘PAIHII0U U33Q SBY ULV uo uolsod pieoq JO U0 Y JO "AlUN AJIIOU 9M palsanbal SIaquIBA| |eroueuld| 8T0Z/S/9
uoI329]|02 jdoy
uado uo swie|o 3uipJedaJ SIA-B-SIA Suolle|N8aJ ulelgqo am palsanbal sIaquaI |erdueuld| 8102/S/9
*SUOISSNJSIP NUIIU0D 01 JepAen pue ziiay ‘upjJew Jno1ap 10} piepuBR]S B 913D
JaMsuy *1911BW SSNISIP 01 ZUdY [ YHUM Ajjeiiul 19w 3nD 01 JJe1s o1erdoadde Jay3o pue ‘zyay 1 “depAen ‘r a1 pjnom uewiey) "OSIAI| 8T02/S/9
‘epua3e 8T/6T/9 UO 439113] JusawaSedus ‘JwJad S3adN 4no 031 Sunelal
IaMsuy "8T/ST/9 18W [3SUN0d pue ‘ONd ‘IND ‘uewdiey)| o3eso3s aulo Suipiedal saied e yum Suizesw e paisanbal uewdiey) 2SN 8T02/S/9
‘anbedo
JaMSUY/ "2U0Q| SJow 2Je saxoq umopdoup 93SGIM MIU 3yl W 01 Spew sem 1sanbay “3SIAI| 8T0Z/S/9
,’SSoN3 01 }NJIIP 3 PINOM 1BY1 SI910BIRYD
[e102ds pue sjeJswnu ‘s19313] 4O XIW e Jo SullsISuod
JamMsuy/ “x9dwod pue Ayi3us|, ag ISnw spiomssed sjuswalinbaJ OS] 199w spiomssed pieoqysep paisanbal uewieyd "OSIINI| 8T0T/S/9
“91Bp MU Y1 SI Y1gT Jaquwaidas ‘suolle(ndils ou 2Je 318yl 34NnS 3¢ 01 J31IBYI 3I3Y)D
JaMsuy/ "suoije|ndiis Jauiey) 01 anp pa|npaydsal US| BunnasAl [eads £z 3Sn8ny 2yl Joj pawliy 3q ||IM 1l JI PUB UOIIRI0| WIIJUO0D) “OSIN| 8T0Z/S/9
‘|18 18 papuodsaJ 10U 3ARY WOYM Q9. 03
9pew 3ulaq s|ea auoyd pue siaSuey J00Q "SaNss! ‘9wl uo paix|dwod
JaMsuy |umouy yum sawoy QEz~ 03 apew Sulaq s|jed auoyd dulaq suolleledas pue sueo| 8yl 1N0Ce SUIBU0D dARY SIaqWISIA| 193[0ud |ela1e]| 8T0T/S/9
SNLVLS NOILN10S JldoL «Mo3a1e) ilva

SONILIIW adv04d WOdH4 SWILI NOILOV




8T0Z/9/L uo paiepdn

"3SI|Al 1O [D/UO131BeINPT ‘|2UU0SIad 103[01d |e4a1e] ‘|elduRUl

:sau0891e),

paso|D "U0ISS3S 340/ 8T/0T/L 40 Hed aq [|IM ‘p4eOg 3Y3 03 JudWIelS ,AUM, Y3 dpIN0Id [D/uoneonp3| 8T0TZ/T/S
uado "Syueq e UOAY 031 Supj|el *d 9A1S "A9|saud *S 031 ¥j|e1 03 IND — S934 dueg |elueuld| 8T0Z/1/S
p3so|) passaJppy ‘uolssa4dap ‘py axeq SuipseSas dn mojjo4 "OSIN| 8T0C/T/S
‘U0ISS9S
paso|) HOM 1SNSny @ pJeog Jauq ||IM pue gT/TE/S 1S ‘uolje|n3dau Juswadeue|A 19ssy ay1 o Adod e apinoid |erdueuld| 8TOZ/T/S
“Jayuny uinsind jou S| pue éljod ajpooq ,
sENe]lo} suoljelsedas 9sea4dul [[IM SIYl [934 30U S90P 1ielS B 3n0 puas [A1ay) p|noJ "31sgam uo AsAins uode)siIes J01oeJu0) | 1939[04d [Bud1eT| 8TOZ/T/S
"Puss 01 9JIAISS JBWO0ISND JOJ
peso|) | s4s118] mau papinoad pue a8en3ue| paiepdn |Aiay) "s43119| dn-mojjo} ul AlinSiquiy - sueo [esa1e]| 193[0ud [e4R1BT| 8T0Z/T/S
poso|D 8T/8/S 1uas ‘(Ilews) uewuley) 03 1eyd Moj4 - sueoT [eld3e]| 33fold [eJsiel| 8T0T/T/S
"92UR434U02 dY1 J0J YIOM
paso|) 11 @ew 01 9|geun sI 30d ‘30 PRI2LIU0I pPPOL “PUBaA3|D Ul 32usJaju0) ASiau7 o "3daq 1snSny 3y 104 N0 UO HI3YD “OSIAI| 8TOC/T/S
uado 'S1012e41u02 Jo4 93eyded Sunedaud ag [jIan "SJ030BJIUO0D Y} 4O} UoIeWIOUL 31epdN - ss900.4d ueo| [eda1e]| 199[oud |ed21e1| 8T0Z/T/S
'SJ19119| pue s|ilews ‘g4
uadp "MO[3q W31l MO||0} ||IM| UO SI01DBJIUOD d|ge|ieAR JO saweu Ino Sulysnd dsa) - uonesedss esaie]| 109[oud [eJa1eT| 8TOZ/T/S
JaMSUY ‘98ed pJieog uo pue payoeiie ass "108[0.4d pJeoqyseq auljuQ "OSIAI| 8T0C/T/S
"(una>P8Yd £// se yans)
|enosdde pieog 03 Jolid 3n0 JUdS SYP3YD Aue pue
s|enosdde snoinaud s,pieog apnjoul sauniipuadxy
‘93eyoed pieog 8T/0T// 01 payoelie pue
JaMsuy o3ed pJeog uo pajuasald si pJeoqysep |eldUBUIS 123png |enioe YyUm saul| 3198png azijeuoijed 03 Sh 31| PjNOM SI3qWa A [eloueuld(8T0Z/ST/S
p3so|D ‘3ullPaW /9 1e 3¢ [|IM 103341g ME] 's99) de3 uo Jdoy woJy uoi3d9||0) |eloueuld [ 8T0Z/ST/S
paso|) 919]dwo) *|0J3U0D PN "OSIN| 8T0Z/ST/S
"100 404 p3|NpPayds uoireruasad
pas0|D ‘Apuaiing "8T/S/9 pajiews a3epdn 0JYO1 "UOISS3S HJ0M B 1B 3( [|IM ODYOT Uaym Ajlie|d [eloueuld| 8T02/ST/S
p=s01D ‘Populdsal aq ||Im Uoe|oIA 'Vd3 0140 Wo.} UOE|OIA JO 22110N "OSIIN [ 8T0T/ST/S
I3WWNS siyl Jaie| ‘sa1adoud [enpialpul
uadQ pe Bulispisuo) *8T/zz/S ases|ad ssaud paniwgns SuipsedaJ yaded sy} ul pe ue pa3se8ans uewdiey) - uonesedss [esale| 3109[04d [B493e7|8T0Z/ST/S
"J9119] |e39| |eWJIO) 240w e 10 Sulpuas A3 ay) o031 Jord
uado 'S19119] JO 53102 SPINOI|  S41I3| DJOW M3} B INO PUSS 3M paisanbal ysny "I - uoljeledas [esale]| 303[oid [e493e1|8T0TZ/ST/S
"9Se3[aJ Jle Se 9AI3S ued pue Aguesu pade|d sem
1ueJpAy e ‘uoidNIISUOd [eulSiIo AUIS “dul Sul|jld ‘peoy a3pry
PSSO|D | USYM [BAOWRJ JIB MOJ|B 01 P3||BISUI 9JB SBSe3|aJ JIY/| J331ua) 1B 3||IAeSpIY YLION Ul [eAOWSJ 3SE3|a4 JIB 9y} Uo paisanbal sjielaq "OSIIN| 8T0C/ST/S
SNLVLS NOILN10S JldoL xAo3ae) ilva

SONILITW ddvY0d WOYd SWILI NOILOY




8T02/9/. uo paiepdn “3SI|Al JO [D/u0I13BINPT ‘|2UU0SIad 103[04d |e421€T ‘|elduRUl4 :S3lI0SR1eD,

‘P3INpayds 39 ||Im
JaMsuy "8T/8T/L 104 PINPaYIS SI JN03 Y| Suluue|n ueyieN anlzeIUSSaIdaY pue SuluuelA SjABD J031BUSS 404 SINO | “OSIN| 8TOC/E/V
p3so|) "9010AUI Ajyruow IXaU JNO 1IPaJd 01 |NN ‘dn ueajd JauMOoaWOoY J04 JUBWSSINGWIL Inoge [N 03 Yel| 308loid |ese1e]| 8T0T/T/S
“MIYS B JUBM OUM SI3quuawl
pas0[D pJ4eog Y3 404 S3ZIs 1IYs-1 3¢ |[Im youn A1ojes ay3 auaym Ino puld - 0T/S "OSIN| 8T02/T/S
uadpQ "'SMoj|[e awi) se auedaud |jIm 3214 /qoy ‘sjesodoud 3uny3i| - d1s |eloueuld| 810¢/1/S
paso|) ‘s3uizesw Suipusiie/sernuiw SUIAISIRI SISQUIBIAI *M3IARJ J91JBYD UO S|IE19p 195 “OSIN| 8T0C/T/S
“YIM IOM 3M OYyM pue
paso|) “4DD 8T0T Y1M puodsaliod |[IM| 1no piom 3y1 1898 pjnoys pue Moj 3Je S|aA3] JN0 — S|aA3] AundJaw 313 o). “OSIN| 8T0C/T/S
‘paulyap _
uadQ J9119q s1 weadoud se A1) yoeoudde |im ppoL “JUBWAA|OAUL OS] WOJS 143uaq pjnom A1) S|934 uewliey) [D/uoneanpl| 810¢/1/S
SNLVLS NOILN10S Jidol xA03918) alva

SONILIIN ddv0d WOodYd SW3LI NOILOY



